

Marianna Nitti

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am currently an Economics PhD student at "La Sapienza" University of Rome, whilst working part-time at IFEL-ANCI Foundation, Rome. My main research interests cover applied microeconomics, labor and gender economics. I hold a Master in Economics from "Tor Vergata" University of Rome.

CONTACT DETAILS

Address: Via Montefalco, 15, Rome

Email: marianna.nitti@uniroma1.it

LANGUAGES

Italian: Mother tongue

English: Fluent (B2)

Spanish: Intermediate (B1)

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office: Word, Excel,
PowerPoint, Outlook

Programming and Scripting

Language: Stata,

MatLab (basic), Eviews (basic)

Typesetting: LaTeX

Operating System: Windows, Mac
OS

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

University of Rome "La Sapienza"

PhD in Economics | from 2022 - ongoing

Italian Centre for International Development (ICID)

Certificate of attendance | July 2020

Participation in International School for Advanced Training "Impact Evaluation of Development Policies: Concepts, Methods and Applications"

University of Rome "Tor Vergata"

Master of Science in Economics (LM-56) | June 2020

- Course taught in English

- Final Dissertation in Applied Economics:

"The consumption - based approach to estimate the Shadow Economy in Italy: A robustness review"

- Final Grade: **107/110**

Universidad Autonoma de Madrid (UAM)

Erasmus Programme | January 2018-May 2018

- Exams taken: Public Economics, Econometrics,
International Economics

- GPA: **28.0/30.0**

WORK EXPERIENCE

April 2021-present

Economic Analyst

Istituto per la Finanza e l'Economia Locale (IFEL) - Fondazione ANCI

- Assistance to economists with analysis of economic and financial local data

- Use of Microsoft Excel to track and analyze large data sets

- Design, construction and maintenance of statistical analysis models using Stata

(in the same role from September 2019 to February 2020)

February 2020-September 2020

Teaching Assistant

University of Rome "Tor Vergata"

Tutoring and Teaching Support for the course of Game Theory (Prof. E.Campioni - Bachelor Degree in Business Administration and Economics):

- Creating tutorials

- Lessons Planning and Teaching

- Students' reception

October 2022-January 2023

Teaching Assistant

University of Rome "La Sapienza"

Tutoring and Teaching Support for the course of Economic Policy - Bachelor Degree in business Administration